Dorothy Menasco

Page 1 of 1

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Wednesday, February 04, 2009 4:03 PM

To: Katherine Fleming
Ce: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket 090047

Per this e-mail, we will move the documents. Thank you for your help.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 3:45 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket 090047

Kim,

I've looked at all the documents, referenced below, and they do pertain to Docket No. 030047 and

should be moved to this docket.

Let me kneow if you have any questions.

Thanks.

From: Kimberfey Pena

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 9:48 AM
To: Katherine Fleming

Subject: RE: Docket 090047

090000

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 8:56 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE; Docket 050047

Where would I find these documents?

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 8:51 AM
To: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Docket 090047

Katherine, we have found four documents in the undocketed file that may pertain to this docket. Could you look at these
documents and let me know if they should be moved to this docket. Thanks for your help in this matter.

DNs:

00476-09 (Seminole)
00503-09 (GRU)
00528-09 (FKEC)
00597-09 (Seminole)
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